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Jesse Major <jmajor@soundpublishing.com>

Fw: Open Records Request pursuant to RCW 42.56 

Benedict, Bill <BBenedict@co.clallam.wa.us> Fri, Aug 4, 2017 at 8:23 AM
To: jmajor@peninsuladailynews.com

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Verizon Wireless 4G LTE network.
From: Shore, Lorraine <lshore@co.clallam.wa.us>
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 4:15 PM
To: @Sheriff - Admin
Subject: FW: Open Records Request pursuant to RCW 42.56

FYI

 

From: Bill Sheehan [mailto:bill@nwsystemsinc.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 4:13 PM 
To: Shore, Lorraine 
Subject: RE: Open Records Request pursuant to RCW 42.56

 

By the way.  If your department or your agents make any reference about me, including my name on Facebook or so
much as say my name, I’ll sue.  If you think I’m one of those that makes idle threats, New York Times, July 12th 2003 you
can read about me on the front page there.

 

From: Shore, Lorraine [mailto:lshore@co.clallam.wa.us]  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 3:04 PM 
To: Bill Sheehan <bill@nwsystemsinc.com> 
Subject: RE: Open Records Request pursuant to RCW 42.56

 

It wasn’t clear from your email so I will forward this to our Public Disclosure person who will get
back to you.

 

 

Lorraine Shore

Administrative Coordinator

Clallam County Sheriff’s Office

360-417-2262
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From: Bill Sheehan [mailto:bill@nwsystemsinc.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 3:03 PM 
To: Shore, Lorraine 
Subject: RE: Open Records Request pursuant to RCW 42.56

 

If you want.  I’m interested in the data.  So I would guess that you can FWD this on to the records custodian.  If the Sheriff
want’s to ready it, nothing stopping him from that.

 

From: Shore, Lorraine [mailto:lshore@co.clallam.wa.us]  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 3:01 PM 
To: Bill Sheehan <bill@nwsystemsinc.com> 
Subject: RE: Open Records Request pursuant to RCW 42.56

 

Mr. Sheehan,

I just need to clarify if you are making a request or you just wanted your email forwarded to Sheriff
Benedict?

 

 

Lorraine Shore

Administrative Coordinator

Clallam County Sheriff’s Office

360-417-2262
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From: Bill Sheehan [mailto:bill@nwsystemsinc.com]  
Sent: Monday, July 31, 2017 2:10 PM 
To: zSheriff 
Subject: Open Records Request pursuant to RCW 42.56

 

Dear Sheriff,

 

----Please make available upon inspection any and all documents that will show all of the licensed pets in Clallam County,
including license numbers, owner information, and all other pertinent information.---

 

A plain reading of your Facebook postings, it seems extremely easy to get you to stop requiring persons to have to
license their pets, this is an excellent plan.

 

Sincerely

Bill Sheehan

mailto:bill@nwsystemsinc.com

